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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Reminder! - Meeting & Events February 2017

 

Meetings & Events, February 2017 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

February 2017 

  

Close date for Kinky Boots tickets is TOMORROW!! 

*PLEASE LET AMY KNOW BY WED FEB 22 IF YOU WOULD LIKE 
TICKETS FOR FRIDAY NIGHT 5th MAY! 

 

Sydney Members' Event 4th - 5th May 

*Please note there is a Friday night social (Kinky Boots) but nothing planned for Saturday 6th May. 

Registration now open - click here 

 

Thursday 4th May 

Board Meeting 
10:00am - 3:00pm, Meeting room E5.3, International Convention Centre Sydney 
(ICC Sydney) Darling Harbour. 
*Board Members please note different start time and let Sarah know if you are not able to 
attend. 

*Possible Walking Tour of the ICC at 4:00pm Thursday or Friday - details TBC. 

Members' Dinner 
6:15pm - 7:30pm, Pre-dinner drinks, Central Hub, DesignBUILD, ICC Sydney, 
Darling Harbour. 

7:30pm - 11:00pm, The Ternary Restaurant, Novotel Sydney Darling Harbour, 
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$150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 5th May 

Members' Meeting 
9:30am - 3:30pm, Meeting room E5.3, Sydney Convention Centre (Darling 
Harbour) $150pp (ex GST). 

Accommodation  
We have secured special NP rates at both Novotel Sydney Darling Harbour & 
Parkroyal. *We recommend booking early to secure these rates. 
 - Novotel - click here or call 02 9288 7180 and quote  DES040517 to access the 
special NP rate. 
 - Parkroyal - click here for booking form. 

Members' Social (Please note change of day to Friday!) 
7:45pm - 10:45pm, Kinky Boots the Musical, Capitol Theatre, Sydney, $160pp 
(ex GST)*This price could reduce if we have 10 or more bookings. 

 

*PLEASE LET AMY KNOW BY WED FEB 22 IF YOU WOULD LIKE 
TICKETS! 
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